

MINA AMIR

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- + (20) 1207155318
- minaamirsobhyamin@gmail.com
- [linkedin/minaamir97](https://www.linkedin.com/in/minaamir97)
- [github/mina-amir1](https://github.com/mina-amir1)
- Cairo, Egypt

EXPERTISE

- | | |
|-----------------|--------------|
| PHP | NodeJS |
| Laravel | Symfony |
| Magento 2 | TypeScript |
| HTML | MongoDB |
| CSS | Kubernetes |
| JavaScript | REST APIs |
| Ajax – jQuery | Docker |
| Bootstrap | ReactJS |
| Database Design | VueJS |
| OOP | NextJS |
| AI/python | MySQL |
| Git | MVC |
| Redis | Flask |
| GraphQL | RabbitMQ |
| Problem Solving | Unit Testing |
| Jest & Pest 2 | |

SOFT SKILLS

- Team Player
- Team management
- Creating Timelines
- Good Negotiator
- Long Experience in teaching and handling large groups.
- Very persistent and patient with problem solving.

PROFILE

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Able to handle any part of the process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering **5 years** of related experience. Capable of analyzing customer feedback to find the best way to create new and enhance the existing product features.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Backend Engineer

Developers & Designers
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
SEP 2023 - Present,

- Participating in the development of **micro-services** architecture for a high-profile digital transformation project in Saudi Arabia.
- Successfully implemented the "Election" **micro-service**, enabling seamless voter registration and ballot casting for various charities across the country.
- Utilized Laravel framework to build robust and scalable APIs.
- Masterminded communication between micro-services using **RabbitMQ**, ensuring optimal performance and data integrity.
- Leveraged **Redis** and **MongoDB** for efficient data caching and storage solutions.
- Championed best practices in code optimization, **testing**, and documentation.
- Collaborating effectively with cross-functional teams (e. g., **front-end, DevOps**) to ensure project success.

CTO - Chief Technology Officer

Mitch Desgins
Cairo, Egypt
DEC 2022 - SEP 2023

- Tech Lead responsible for aligning technical strategies with company growth targets.
- Developed **WooSonic**, the first multilingual Progressive Web Application (PWA) for **Woocommerce**.
- Developed a Full e-commerce platform with **Laravel** and **NextJS** with plugin functionality and installable add-ons.
- Led development of technical stack and projects, including **Dockerization** for streamlined deployment.
- Provided mentorship to team members, keeping them updated on the latest technologies.
- Monitored project performance and implemented enhancements to improve scores.
- Conducted thorough code reviews to ensure quality and adherence to best practices.

HARD SKILLS

Web Development

- E-commerce with (Magento 2, Laravel, WooCommerce).
- Strong knowledge of front-end (react, remix, bootstrap...).
- Large Database Handling.
- Develop with design patterns concepts.
- Integrate AI with PHP websites.
- Strong debugging skills with long experience in PHPUnit, Xdebug
- UI/UX (Figma, Adobe XD)

DevOps

- CI/CD & pipelines
- Docker & Kubernetes
- Grafana & Loki
- Server config.
- Deep knowledge with Linux (unix-based OS)
- Version Control systems

Agile

Effective Documents Writer

Graphic Designs

EDUCATION & COURSES

Faculty of Engineering, Cairo University

2016 - 2021

Accumulative Grade: Good

Backend development

E.Ahmed Syam

AI with python

Udemy

Advanced C course

Santa cruz Uni

Embedded Systems

imt school

CERTIFICATIONS

Adobe Certified Professional - Adobe Commerce Developer

<https://credly.com/go/1Xhr0I5L>

LANGUAGES

Arabic *Native*
English *Fluent*
French *Good*

Full stack developer

Scandiweb

Riga, Latvia

2020 - DEC 2022

- **Magento Certified Developer**, proficient in customizing and optimizing Magento-based solutions.
- Experienced **ReactJS** developer, collaborated in **ScandiPWA** development.
- Skilled in Payment Integration and adept at integrating **APIs & GraphQL**.
- Ensure server reliability, configuration to maintain optimal performance.
- Acted as a **Mentor** for junior developers
- Evaluated connections and integrations between **ERP systems** such as **Marello (Symfony), Laravel, NodeJS** and **Magento**.
- Interfaced with client stakeholders to establish project scope and identify ideal digital solutions based on customer business needs, marketing objectives, and **SEO** strategy.

Backend Instructor

Tag Master Programming

Cairo, Egypt

2019 - 2020

- Instructed backend development courses covering **PHP, MySQL, Laravel,** and **Symfony** frameworks.

PROJECTS

Safa/Nawa

- Implemented new features using **Node.js** and **Laravel** frameworks.
- Designed **microservices** architecture for scalability and maintainability.
- Orchestrated **Kubernetes** multi-clusters for infrastructure support.
- Integrated **Loki** and **Grafana** for system monitoring.
- Implemented **RabbitMQ** for microservices communication.
- Utilized **Redis** for caching, and optimizing system performance.
- Integrated **MongoDB** for data storage needs.

Manzara

<http://www.manzara.si>

- Implementation of new Features with **Knockout JS**.
- Maintaining the servers with **docker** and **GraphQL** with **CI/CD**.
- Migrating to Magento 2 from Magento 1.

The good life Space

<https://www.thegoodlifespace.com>

- Configured **SMTP Servers** for efficient email communication within the project ecosystem, ensuring reliable delivery and responsiveness
- Integrate with **Adyen** payment gateway.

WooSonic

<https://vimeo.com/846303483>

- The first multilingual **PWA** for **Woo-commerce** platform with **docker, CI/CD**, and implementing a **shell** tool to make an instance for any environment.
- With **NextJS** and the power of **JS**, Implemented the FE store view receiving the data from the sharp-edged backend **APIs**.

New Abu Auf

<https://new.abuauuf.com>

- With **WooSonic**, Implemented the new online store for Abu Auf brand with less than **one second** load-time on every page.
- Actively maintained project configurations, continually optimizing **CI/CD pipelines** to accommodate evolving requirements and enhancements.

Kouider

<https://www.ar-koueider.com>

- Enhancing the page **speed** score with cutting-edge **JS** solutions
- Enabled **multilingual** support, multiple **currencies**, enhanced **SEO**, and diverse payment gateways.